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From: CELA 
To: Jeffrey Gallant 
Subject: Re: MURs 7388 & 7386 Donna Rawls 
Date: Monday, July 16, 2018 9:09:31 AM 

Mr. Gallant: 

I have received your extension and it is approved. I will send official correspondence shortly. 

Thank you. 

Donna Rawls 
202-694-1547 

From: Jeffrey Gallant <JGallant@bopplaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:05 PM 
To: CELA 
Subject: RE: MURs 7388 & 7386 Donna Rawls 

Attached please find a request for a extension of an additional 10 days for the responses of 
the Committee and its treasurers and Chairman to MURs 7386 and 7388. 

Regards, 

Jeffrey P. Gallant 
Attorney 

THE BOPP LAW FIRM, PC | www.bopplaw.com 
The National Building | 1 South 6th Street | Terre Haute, Indiana 47807 
voice: (812) 232-2434, ext. 26 | fax: (812) 235-3685 | jgallant@bopplaw.com 

From: CELA [mailto:CELA@fec.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Jeffrey Gallant
Subject: Re: MURs 7388 & 7386 Donna Rawls 

Mr. Gallant: 

Thank you for the update! 

Donna Rawls 
202-694-1547 

MUR738600030
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